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~
In Reply Refer To:
license: 40-15697-01
Docket: 030-09603/90-01

Huron Regional Medical Center
ATTN: R. Scmmer, Administrator
172 Fourth Street, S.E.

Huron, South Dakota 57350

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of December 31, 1990, in response to our letter
and attached Notice of Violation both dated December 4, 1990. We have reviewed
your reply and find it responsive to the concerns raised in our Notice of
Violation. We will review the implementation of your corrective actions during
a future inspection to determine whether full compliance has been achieved and

will be maintained.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:
UWRE'\\‘L A YANDELE %"V

A. Bill Beach, Direckor
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

cc:
South Dakota Radiation Control Program Director
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December 21, 1990
{

be noted that a new camera was being installed and that basically
only p.m. maintenance was performed and no scanning was performeu
during that time,

E, Per 10 CFR 35.60(b) from the point of inspection and, henceforth,
F. all labeling of syringes to comply with 10 CFR 35,60(b) are being
undertaken,

As puinted out in violetion for 10 CFR 35.59(g), attached you will
find monthly calibration and inventory of sealed sources. We have
changed our reporting form from a monthly to a quarterly physical
inventory to remain in compliance with 10 CFR 35.59(g).

We hope that the above explanations as well as the suitable documentation
for corrective measures falls in compliance with provisions 10 CFR 2,201,

If you have further questions regarding the corrective steps which we have
undertaken, please inform us. All of the corrective measures have been
undertaken since speaking with Robert A, Brown, Senior Radiation Specialist,
on site visit November 7, 1950,

Respectfully,
/ / X
Stude rawdied vl |
’ Tt
Knute Landreth, MD
Chief of Radiology
Huron Regional Medical Center

KL/ib
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required to respond to this matter in writing, in accordance with the
provisions of Section 2.201 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2. Title 1
i Code of Federal Regulations Your response should be based on the specif
ontained 1n the Notice of Violation enclosed with this letter
wé are concerned about the implementation of your program in the area of
management control tha* permitted these violations to occur consequent]y
your reply to this letter, you should describe those specific actions Dlanned
or taken to improve the effectiveness of the management control of your
'censed operations, with particular emphasis on measures currently being take
: to prevent further violations In particular, we suggest thatl you consider
1 reviewing the effectiveness of your radiation safety committee
v
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Huron Regional Medice] Center “2s

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of this
letter, the enclosures, and your response to this letter will be placed 1n the
NRC Public¢ Docurent Room,

The response directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice is not subject
to the clearance procedures of the Cffice of Management and Budget as required
by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96511,

Shauld you have any questions concerning this letter, we will be pleased to
discuss them with you,

Sincerely,
Origingl Signeq
A B, BEACH

A. Bi1) Beach, Director
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safequards

Enclosures:
Appendix - beotice of Violation

ce:
South Dakota Radiation Control Program Director
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L APPEND I X
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Huron Regional Medical Center Docket No. 030-09603/90-01
Huron, South Dakota 57350 License No, 40-15697-01

Ouring an NRC inspection conducted on November 7, 1990, violations of NRC
requirements were identified. In accordance with the "General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C
(1990), the violations are 'isted below:

A. 10 CFR 35.27(a) states, in part, that a licensee may permit any visiting
authorized user to use licensed material for medical use under the terms
of the licensee's license for 60 days each year if the licensee has a copy
of a license issued by the Commission or an Agreement State, or a permit
issued by a Commission or Agreement 3tate broad )icensee that is
authorized to permit medical use, and if that copy identifies the visiting
authorized user by name as an authorized user for medical use.

Contrary to the above, on at least four occasions in 1989 and 1990,
visiting authorized users used licensed material for medical use without
the licensee first obtaining a copy of the )icense that identified the
visiting authorized user by name.

This is a Severity Leve! IV violation (Supplement VI)

8. 10 CFR 35.21(b)(2) requires the radiation safety officer to establish,
coliect in one binder or file, and implement specified written policy and
procedures.

Contrary to the ahove, the radiation safety officer had neither
established, collected in one binder or file, nor implemented the required
written policies and procedures.

Tnis is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

[+ 10 CFR 35.22(a)(4) requires, in part, that the minutes of each radiation
safety committee meeting include certain specified information. This
incluges members absent, summary of deliberations and discussions,
recommended actions, and the numerical results of all ballots.

Contrary to the above, minutes of the licensee's radiation safety
committee meetings for 1988, 1989, and 1990 did not contain the
information required above.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

D.1. 10 CFR 35.2'0 requires that a licensee authorized to use byproduct
material for imaging and localization studies have in its possession a

W T
QLL2 L2 774

b
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This
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portable radiation detection survey instrument capable of detecting duse
rates over the range of 0.1 millirem per hour to 100 millirem per hour,

Cuntrary to the above, from October 31, 1990, to November 7, 1990, the
licensee did not possess a portable radiation detection survey meter,

. 10 CFR 35.70(a) requires that a licensee survey with a radiation detection

survey instrument at the end of _ach day of use all areas where
radiopharmaceuticals are routineiy orepared for use or administered.

Contrary tc the above, the licensee did not perform the required daily
surveys between October 31, 1990, and November 6, 1990.

. 10 CFR 235.70(h) requires that records of surveys for contamination and

ambient radiation exposure rate contain specified information.

Lontrary to the above, the records of surveys performed by the license in
accordance with 35.70(a) and (e) did not contain the required specified
information.

s a Severity Level IV problem (Supplement VI).

10 CFR 35.60(b) requires the licensee to conspicuously label each syringe,
or syringe radiation shield that contains & syringe with a
radiopharmaceutical. The label must show the rad nharmaceutical name or
its abbreviation, the clinical procedure to be pe: . yrmed, or the patient's
name. v

Contrary to the above, syringes containi radiopharmaceuticals were not
labeled during 1989 and 1990.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

10 CFR 35.59(g) requires, in part, that a licensee in possession of a
sealed source conduct a quarterly physical inventory of all such sources
in its possession,

Contrary to the above, no quarterly inventories of sealed sources used to
test the dose calibrator were performed from February 23, 1988, to
November 7, 1990. :

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Huron Regional Medica) Center is
hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the

U.S.
0.C.

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Contro! Desk, washington,
20555 with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region IV, and if



o3s

applicable, a copy to the NRC Resident Insgector. within 30 days of the date of
the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice), This reply should
be clearly marked as a "Reply to & Notice of Violation" and should include for
each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis
for disputing the viclation, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken and
the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid
further violations, and (4) the date when ful) compliance will be achieved, |f
an adequate reply 1¢ not received within the time specified in this Notice, an
order may be issued to show cause why the license should not be modifiec,
suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper should not be
taken, Where good cause is shown, consiceration will be given to extending the
response time., Under the authority of Section 182 of the Act, 42 U.S.C, 2232,
this response shall be submitted under ocath or affirmation,

Na‘ed at Ar!1ngton. Texas
this 4th day of Decerber 1990



